
From: Guzman. Richard - / tU ' --

To: Barr. Jonathan
Cc: Y; Huahevy John Cotton, Karen
Subject: RE: SOARCA Briefing at Inspector Counterpart Meetings
Date: Thursday, August 05, 2010 10:35:00 AM

Jon,

Using the table below, please provide as much information regarding the proposed SOARCA
presentation and send back to me. My Region I contact indicated that the next counterpart
seminar is scheduled for December 7-9. The region has not yet picked the committee members
and the technical team lead, so the information you provide will go to the HR rep and will
ultimately be presented to the committee for acceptance.

Thanks,
Rich

Date Request Received:
Presentation/Course Title:
Is training mandatory? Yes / No Due Date (if required)::
Mandate/Purpose/Reason for Presentation/Training:

Requested By:

Contact Name/Office/Phone/E-mail:

Method of Training (Instructor-led, Online, Self-Study, Read & Sign, etc.):

Course Length (if Instructor-led):

Target Audience:

Presentation/Course Description (attached outline, syllabus, content description, if available):

Presenter(s)/Instructor(s):

From: Yerokun, Jimi
Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 8:36 AM
To: Guzman, Richard; Barr, Jonathan
Subject: RE: SOARCA Briefing at Inspector Counterpart Meetings

Thanks Rich.

Jimi T. Yerokun



From: Guzra Richard - I

To: Barr. Jonathan
Cc: Hughey, John; Yerokun. Jimi

Subject: RE: SOARCA

Date: Thursday, August 19, 2010 9:24:00 AM

John,

My understanding of the latest adjustment to the milestone schedule is a January 2011
timeframe to hold the public meetings (50-mile zone) near the sites. Final ACRS meeting
is projected for April 2011 with the final draft NUREG to the Commission in the May/Jun
timeframe.

Jon - as you are the current SOARCA PM, please confirm my understanding of the latest
schedule is correct and provide the highlights/take-aways from the last ACRS meeting for
John Hughey's response to his SOARCA licensing contact.

Thanks,
Rich

From: Hughey, John
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 12:44 PM
To: Guzman, Richard; Barr, Jonathan
Cc: 'Frank.Mascitelli@exeloncorp.com'
Subject: RE: SOARCA

Rich/Jonathan,
Any updates for Frank?

John Hughey
Peach Bottom Project Manager

NRR / Division of Operating Reactor Licensing
Phone: 301-415-3204
e-mail: John.Hughey@nrc.gov

From: Frank. Mascitelli@exeloncorp.com [mailto: Frank. Mascitelli@exeloncorp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 12:09 PM
To: Hughey, John
Subject: SOARCA

John,

I need a status update for our senior management. Who is the current project manager for Peach
Bottom SOARCA? I would like to know how ACRS review went and remaining project milstones. Also,
would like to know when public meetings are planned to announce the results.

Frank Mascitelli
Senior Licensing Engineer
Exelon Nuclear Licensing and Regulatory Affairs
200 Exelon Way
Kennett Square, PA, 19348
Work: 610-765-5512



Fax: 610-765-5807
Email: Frank.mascitellihexeloncorp.com
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